

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Raju Deb

Address: City Abhashik Area, Baghbari, Sylhet

Mobile No: +8801635570813

Email: rajurupok95@gmail.com



PROFILE

I am an enterprising young professional intending to continue my development as a Web Developer & Content writer towards world. I think *I'm a self-motivated, and a disciplined soul*. I always love to work with passions and conviction. I have a protective attitude and find positive ways to engage with people and also experience in web developing in field stage. I have good communication skills both in Bengali and English and also have leadership quality. I'm searching for a recognized company so that I can develop myself more and also can connected with different personalities

EDUCATION

2015 - Present

B.Sc. in Computer Science & Engineering

Leading University, Sylhet

- Major in Computer Science & Engineering
- Average CGPA 3.37

2011 - 2013

Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C)

Moulvibazar Government

College, Moulvibazar

- Major in Science
- Result GPA 4.70

2006 - 2011

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C)

Kali Prasad High School, Munshibazar

- Major in Science
- Result GPA 5.00

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 14/05/2017 - 07/06/2018** **Web Designing Internship**
Starlab It, Sylhet
Company Location : Mirzajangal Swapnil-52, Nehar Garden,
Sylhet
- 01/03/2017 - 10/08/2018** **Content Writer**
Starlab It, Sylhet
Company Location : Mirzajangal Swapnil-52, Nehar Garden,
Sylhet
-

TRAINING SUMMARY

- 2017-2018** **Web Developing**
Starlab It, Sylhet
- Topics: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Row JavaScript, SQL, Row PHP
 - Duration: 1 Year
- 2017** **Web Design & Developing**
Shahjalal University of Science and Technology, Sylhet
Department of Information Technology
- Topics: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, SQL,PHP
 - Duration: 4 Month
-

SKILLS

- Web Designing & Developing
- Management
- Translation
- Communication Skill
- Team Work
- Content Writer

- Advertising Sense

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

05/04/2018 – Present	Joint Secretary at Leading University Musical Club(The Banned Community)
14/05/2018 – Present	Vice President at Leading University Computer Club
18/06/2017 – 16/10/2017	General Member at Prothom-alo Bondhushava
01/05/2015 –13/03/2016	General Member at Leading University Debating Club
01/06/2015 – 01/01/2017	General Member at Leading University Mozilla Club

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Bangla	High	High	High
English	High	Medium	Medium

PERSONAL DETAILS

Fathers Name: : Rajkumar Deb
Mother Name : Krishna Deb
Gender : Male
Date of Birth : 28-12-1995
Marital Status : Unmarried
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Religion : Hindu
Permanent Address : Village:Chaitraghat,
P.O:Chaitraghat,Thana:Kamalgonj,District:Moulvibazar.